

Hello Stacie,

We will order the product today for delivery after Tuesday. We will let you know the exact date and the tracking information when available.

Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: Clayton, Stacie (GOV) [mailto:claytonSG@michigan.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 9:55 AM

To: Akemann, Jamie

Cc: Bob Richardson Jr; Mears, Scott; Mary Anne Hogan Johnson; Alyssa

Wisenor; Stephen Hardy; Rolland, Heather; Hollins, Harvey (GOV);

Behler, Stacie

Subject: Re: Meijer

Good Morning All,

Thank you, again.

Is it possible to delay the shipment of the filters until next Tuesday, August 4?

I was just informed they are creating a distribution plan in Flint so the filters can be given to the community when received. This will alleviate the church having to store the filters.

I apologize for not communicating this sooner. Please let me know if the delay is possible.

Stacie Clayton

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 31, 2015, at 7:40 AM, Akemann, Jamie

<Jamie.Akemann@meijer.com<mailto:Jamie.Akemann@meijer.com>> wrote:

Good morning,

Below is the address for delivery of the water filters. Please copy Stacie Clayton when they are shipped with a tracking number. She will ensure someone is at the church the day of delivery.

Thanks for the support!

Deliver to:

Pastor Allen Overton
Mt. Carmel Baptist Church
1610 West Pierson Road
Flint, MI 48504
810.397.0219

Please let me know if you need anything else from me.

Stacie
313.456.4994 (office)
claytons3@michigan.gov<<mailto:claytons3@michigan.gov>>

From: Bob Richardson Jr [<mailto:bob.richardson@clorox.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Akemann, Jamie
Cc: Mears, Scott; Mary Anne Hogan Johnson; Alyssa Wisenor; Stephen Hardy; Bob Richardson Jr
Subject: RE: Meijer
Importance: High

Jamie

Looks like we can support. Alyssa will coordinate with logistics on product.

Thanks much for all Meijer does to support our categories

Bob Richardson
Director Of Sales, Customer and Industry Development
Bus:972-871-6721 Cell: PPI

From: Akemann, Jamie [<mailto:Jamie.Akemann@meijer.com>]